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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
September 13, 2024 
 
Steve Broyer 
Ecos Energy LLC 
222 South 9th Street 
Suite 1600 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Steve.Broyer@ecosrenewable.com 
 
RE: PETITION NO. 1395A – Windham Solar LLC Declaratory Ruling, pursuant to Connecticut 

General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the construction, maintenance and operation of one 1.0-
megawatt (MW) and one 0.99 MW solar photovoltaic electric generating facilities located at 31 
Benz Street, Ansonia, Connecticut. Partial Development and Management Plan II 
Interrogatories. Request for Extension to Submit Interrogatory Responses. 

Dear Steve Broyer: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your request for an extension of time to respond 
to interrogatories for the above-referenced Partial Development and Management (D&M) Plan II dated 
September 13, 2024. 
 
Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council hereby 
grants the request for an extension of time to September 20, 2024. 
 
Also, the current deadline for the Council to approve, modify, or disapprove Partial D&M Plan II 
submitted for this facility is October 14, 2024. Due to the extension for interrogatory responses, the 
Council will need additional time to review Partial D&M Plan II.  
 
The Council hereby requests an extension of the Partial D&M Plan II decision deadline for Petition No. 
1395A until October 30, 2024. Please respond in writing by September 20, 2024. 
 
We thank you in advance for your timely response to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/RDM 
 
c:  Service List, dated April 23, 2021 
 
Enclosure:  Revised Schedule, dated September 13, 2024 
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Revised 9/13/2024 
 
 

 
 
 
 

REVISED DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT PLAN SCHEDULE  
 

PETITION NO. 1395A –  Windham Solar LLC Declaratory Ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General 
Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the construction, maintenance and operation of one 1.0-megawatt 
(MW) and one 0.99 MW solar photovoltaic electric generating facilities located at 31 Benz Street, 
Ansonia, Connecticut.   

 
 

 
Motion to Vacate or Reconsider the March 12, 2021 Council Decision 03/26/2021 
Motion to Reconsider granted by the Council 04/22/2021 
Council Interrogatories   

• Set-One Filed  
• Set-One responses due  

 
05/03/2021 
05/27/2021 

Deadline for Exchange of Interrogatories between Participants 05/06/2021 
Responses to Participant Interrogatories due 05/27/2021 
Deadline for Decision after Reconsideration 07/21/2021 
Final Decision   06/21/2021 
Partial Development and Management (D&M) Plan I received 06/28/2021 
Deadline for Decision for Partial D&M Plan I 08/27/2021 
90-day extension for Deadline for Decision for Partial D&M Plan I per 
Emergency Orders, as extended 

11/25/2021 

Decision for Partial D&M Plan I 07/30/2021 
Partial D&M Plan II received 08/15/2024 

Council Interrogatories 
• Set-One Issued 
• Set-One Responses Due 
• Set-One Responses Due w/ Extension 

 
08/29/2024 
09/12/2024 
09/20/2024 

Deadline for Decision for Partial D&M Plan II 10/14/2024 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 
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From: Steve Broyer <steve.broyer@ecosrenewable.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 12:30 PM 
To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov> 
Cc: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov>; Christopher Little <chris.little@ecosenergy.com> 
Subject: Petition No. 1395A - Partial Development and Management Plan II Interrogatories 
Importance: High 

 
Melanie/Dakota- 
I’m reaching out about the IR response, I was hoping to get it out yesterday as it was due 9/12/24.  I’m 
still waiting on one deliverable, that was promised today from our civil consultant for the response to 
IR#5.  I should have it submitted digitally by COB today, with hard copies being sent over night for arrival 
Monday.  Please let me know if this is a sufficient e-mail for a day extension request on the response, or 
if there is any additional correspondence you want with the submission back to the CSC. 
 
Thank you, 
Steve 
 
 
 

Steve Broyer 
VP of Development 
Direct: (612) 326-1500 
Mobile: (612) 770-4645 
steve.broyer@ecosrenewable.com 
 
Ecos Energy | www.ecosrenewable.com 
80 S 8th St, Suite 900 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
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